














































































 
 

State of South Carolina 
 

 
 

Workers’ Compensation Commission 
 
 

MEMORANUM 
REVISED  

 
 
TO:  COMMISSIONERS  
   
FROM: Gary Cannon 
 Executive Director 
 
DATE: August 27, 2018 
 
RE: Proposed 2019 Commission Calendar  
 
 
Attached is a proposed 2019 Commission Calendar. The monthly Commission Business 
Meetings and Appellate Hearings are typically scheduled beginning the third Monday of each 
month, however calendar adjustments are necessary depending on state holidays and other 
possible conflicts.  
 
Please note the following:  
 
Martin Luther King Holiday is Monday, January 21, 2019.   The calendar reflects the 
Commission Business Meeting and Appellate Panel Hearings on January 22-23, 2019. 
 
President’s Day is Monday, February 18, 2019.  The February Commission Business Meeting 
and Appellate Panel Hearings with be February 19-20, 2019.  
 
The IWA Conference is November 7-9, 2019. November 11th is a state holiday. The proposed 
calendar reflects the Ethics Training, Business Meeting and Appellate Hearings on November 
18-20, 2019. Thanksgiving Holidays are November 28-29, 2019. 
 
The December Business Meeting and Appellate Hearings are December 16-17, 2019, the week 
before the Christmas Holidays.   
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